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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

June 9, 2011

Robin Jennings -
5652 North Oceanshore Blvd.
Palm Coast, FL 32137

SUBJECT: HAMMOCK FLOWERS AND EVENTS INC.
Ref. Number: P10000089054

We have received your document for HAMMOCK FLOWERS AND EVENTS
INC., however, upon receipt of your document no check was enclosed. Please

return your document along with a check or money order made payable to
the Department of State for $35.00.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(850) 245-6907.

Annette Ramsey

Regulatory Specialist I Letter Number: 911A00014090
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Robin Jennings

5652 North Oceanshore Blvd.
Palm Coast, FL. 32137
386-445-1673
HammockHdwe(@earthiink.net

May 14, 2011

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1. 32314

To Whom It May Concern:
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SECRETARY UF STAIL
TALLAHASSEE. FLORID/

I was notified yesterday, May 13, 2019 that the business Hammock Flowers and
Events did not file their annual report to the State of Florida. In the event that my name
was put on the corporate filings as Vice President, the collections agency has called me. I
have had no affiliation with this business besides the loaning of money for start up cost.
In no way was I part of this business. I have sent my letter of resignation so that the State
of Florida will have record that I am still at this time no part of Hammock Flowers and
Events. I would like to state again that I have no affiliation with Hammock Flowers and
Events. Thank you for your time concerning this matter.

Respectfully yours,
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Robin Jennings
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